










o 

• 

10,625 
Minutes of .June 2, 1975 

In response to a question from HR • .JOHN BOCCUZZI, HBS. IAIlIIAII said that the 
reduction by the Board of Finance bad been made in the Advertising & Printing 
account and in the New Equipment accOUDt. 

MR. HOFFMAN said he 13 not opposed to mass transit and added that be also ob­
serves the local bUBses being He said he doesu't believe that 
$1,322 is going to be any more than a drop in the bucket and that the whole 
system needs to be overhauled. He said the schedules are not publicized ade­
quately. Be said be questioned the toodnesB Is approving this appropriation. 

MRS. IAI'lHAN said the problems that were mentioned are those that the Transit 
District is trying -t o deal with. She sUd the marketing expert would identify 
the market, plug into' the ridership patterns, 1Dterpret the feasibility study 
that bas been done, etc. She noted that the Director of the Transit District 
has just come OD board and can't be expected to perform miracles over night. 

MR.. HOFFMAN also said be was concerned about Mr. Weber's comments about the 
hiah cost of the bus service north of the parkway. 

" '.' 

MRS. -·LA.ITMAN said the problem is a vicious cycle flS the schedules are 
inadequate. the bus stops are not delineated and people get frustrated and don't 
ride the bus and the ridership is lov because people dontt ride the busses because 
there are no delineated bus stops, etc. Sbe said Mrs. Taylor. Transit District 
Director. is having bus stops established and that should be completed as of next 
week as a first step. She said with some concerted effort there will be au in-
crease in the use of the busses. . 

IIR. FLANAGAN noted that SACIA has mailed the bus route. and schedules to all 
member firms and other business. He said the in the area of bis factory 
is quite good and noted that a pproximately lot of his help use the bua. 

IIR. LOUGHRAN said this should be approved to give the Director 
something to work with and noted it would be short-sighted of this Board not to 
give Mrs. Taylor and her Coumission the funds to continue the work they are 
setting out to do .. 

IIR. RYBNlCK noted that the bus service on the East Side is good. 

HBS. McINERNEY spoke in favor of approving this appropriation and noted that if 
mass transportation in Stamford is to be viable. it is necessary that some money 
be appropriated.. Sbe said there is an express system. from. North Stamford to 
the train station and the schedule coincides with the train schedule in both the 
morning and the evening.. She said thIs service will be used even more with ade­
quate advertising and promotion by the Transit District. 

MBS. FORMAN Doted there was a large potential market to be tapped which baa 
never been done properly. She Gaid she thinks the Transit District bas a big 
job charged to it And urged that the Board support it. 

HR. DAVIDOFF MOVED THE QUESTION. ecoDded and CARRIED. 

The "aTE was tben takf!D. on the motion to approved $1,322.00 for the Transit 
District and the motion was CARRIED • 

• • .. 



", 

o 

\ 

, HiDutes of .JUDe 2, 1975 

(3) PROPOSAL To INCREASE FEE POR Rl!DEHPTION OF DOGS Fill!{ mE DOG POlIHD -
From $10 to $25 - (Submitted all 3-24-75 by City Reps. Diane Handley and 
Them Serrani, 17th District) - (Held in Call1llittee 4-7-75 and 5-5-75) 

MRS. IAIn!AN said this item w111 be Held in Committee pending a det_tion 
of what coptrol this Board baa over the fee structure. 

HR. ROSE said' the Health & Protection Committee also met all this it .. with the 
Dog Warden and because of the complex nature of this D\&tter the Coa:aittee .&Teed 
that this should be Held. 

(4) $1,322.00 - TRANSIr DISrRICT - ,Code 197. - Va rious AccOUIlta - ro operate 
newly-established office for remainder of current fiacal year -
as follava: (Reduced from $1,522.00 by the Board of F1nence) 
(Mayor's letter of 4-17-75) 

Code 197.0104 - Overtime - Heetillgs ------------------------$ 45.00 
Code 197.0301 - Statiollery & Postage ----------------------- 100.00 
Code 197.0401 - Advertising & Printing --------------------- 300.00 
Code 197.0501 - re1ephone & re1egraph ---------------------- 150.00 
Code 197.0701 - .Janitor Services --------------------------- 32.00 
Code 197.0801 - rran.portation ----------------------------- 45.00 
Code 197.0802 _ Car A11avallce ------------------------------ 100.00 
Code 197.0901 _ Profes.iollSl Services ---------------------- 200.00 
Code 197.1103 - Haps & Prillts ------------------------------ 20.00 
Code 197.2101 - Conventions, Conf. & Dues ------------------ 30.00 
Code 197.2201 - Now Equipment ------------------------------ 300.00 

$1,322.00 

MRS. IAIn!AN said this amount will fund this office for the r ..... 1nder of the 
fiscal year. Sbe said this is a very c1:Ucial time for this department in terms 
of the Board's support. the increase in ridership and the applicatioa for additional 
funding. She said she has been asked to announce that the July-AugUst bus passes 
are now on sale and with them come free T-sbirts and a McDonald freebie.. She said 
the FIscal Committee voted 6 to 0 to recommend approval and SHE SO MOVED. 
Seconded. 

IIR. mEODOlIE BOCCOZZI asked what the funds designated for profe.sional services 
would be used for .. 

MRS. LAITHAN said the Transit District intends to employ the services of a per­
son :~ the field of marketing services who would advise that department on the 
validity of new route structures and innovations identified by the TJ:ansi.t Dis­
trict. She said the expertise is needed at this point to comment aD the com­
plicated report that has been submitted. 

IIR. mEODORE BOCCUZZI said he thought that would be a good idea as he has observed 
that the busses appear to be under-utilized. He said he is of the opinion that 
this 18 urgently and sorely needed. 

HR. ROSS Baked the record to indicate tbat be viII abstain from discussion and 
Voting on this item because of the appropriation for tbe Telephone & Telegraph 
account. 

j 

o 

D 



o 

.. -
10,626 

Minutes of June 2, ·1975 

(5) $49,492.00 - BOARD OF EDUCATION - NON-PIlB'LIC SCIIOOL TImNSPOltTATIOIf -
A projection of exPenses througb close of fiscal year 
indicates this amount will be needed to continue the 
mandated transportation services - (Dr. Carpenter's 
letter of 4-9-75) 

HRS. lAI1HAII said this 8IIIOUIlt is needed to fund the transportation provided 
for private and parochial school students. Sbe said a deficit is projected 
in the account due to an increase in the cost of fuel. Sbe noted that under 
State law funds cannot be ,diverted from those appropriated for the support 
of the public schoOls. She said it should also be recognized that this 
service is mandated by the State,_ She said the Fiscal Corrmittee would like 
Senator Strada, Senator Finney and RepTesent&tives Serrani. Abate, Lowden, 
Truglia and Sbays to be aware of the Coumittee t s disagreement with the 
inadequate funding of this mandated program. She said the Fiscal Committee 

·voted 6 to 0 to recommend approval of this appropriation and SHE SO MovED. 
Seconded by Mr. Livingstoll"-who said the Education, Welfare & Government Com­
mittee concurred. 

HR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he would like the record to indicate that he ab­
stained ~ discussion and voting on this it~ 

(6) $2,850.00 - BOARD OF EDUCATION - GRANT - From the State for educational 
materials in the consumer H"ome Economics Program in the 
secondary schools to begin July I, 1975 and run through 
June 30, 1976 - (Dr. Carpenter'. letter of 3-12-75) 

MRS. tAlIHAN said this is a recurring lOot prepaid grant for the educational 
materials in the Consumer Home Economics ProgT8JD in the secondary sC;hools. 
She said the Fiscal Committee ... ·llted 6 to 0 to recommend approval of this item. 
and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Livingston who said the Education, Welfare 
& Government Committee concurred. 

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI. said he ""uld like the record to indicate that he ab­
stained from discussion and voting on this it~ 

The VOTE was then taken on the motion to approve this itea and the motion 
CARRIED. 

(7) $25,000.00 - LAW DEPARTMENT - Code 110.0901 - Special Professional Services -
$15,000.00 and Code 110.5402 - Settlement of Non-Contract 
Claims - $10,000.00 - To meet outstanding obligations for 
the remainder of the current fiscal year - (Acting Hayor's 
letter of 5-1-75) 

HRS. LAlIHAN said the first part of this appropriation involves $10,000 for the 
Settlement of Non-Contract Claims account. She said there has been an admirable 
effort made in this department to minimize disbursements in this area. She said- -­
there are obligations pending and a judgment which by stipulation can be paid in 
July 1975. She said the Fiscal C_ttee voted 6 to 0 to recOlllDend ~pproval of ~ 
the $10,000 and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Davidoff Wbo said the Legislative 
& Rules Committee concurred. CARRIJg>. 

MRS. LAITMAN said the second part. $15,000, is for Special Professional Services 
account and is for legal services · billings from. counsel engaged during the 



• 

o 

" 

10,627 
HiDutea of June 2, 1975 

prior administration. She said the Fiscal COIIIId.ttee voted 6 to 0 to' 'recOlllllelld 
approval and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Hr. Davidoff who said the Legislat1va 
& Rules Coamittee concurred. CARRIED. 

(8) $4;000.00 - FIHE DEPARIMENI - Code 540.0501 - Telephone & Telegraph -
To ~eet anticipated expenses for ~he remainder of the c~ent 
fiscal year - (Actf.ng Mayor's letter of 5-1-75) 

MRS. IAIlHAII said when the Fiscal COIIIDf.ttee met on this they approved 1t. She 
said they had asked for some addf.tional information and that infonaation baa 
IlOW been received and there bas not been time to go through it all this evenine. 
She said she ba_ polled the COIIIDf.ttee and they have agreed that they would like 
to hold this it ... until next month. 

HR. ROSE said the lIealth & l'rotection COIIIDf.ttee would agree to the item heing 
held. 

HR. ROSS said he would like the record to indicate that he did not participate 
in the discusaion on this item. 

(9) $4,050.00 - BCYUU> OF RECREATION - Various accounts - To cover expense. 
for remaiQder of current fiDcal year. as follows: (Reduced 
from $4,650.00 by the Board of Finance) - (Actf.ng Mayor'. 
letter of 5-1-75) 

Code 720.1501 - Light, Beat & Power -------~--------------$ 500.00 
(Hay & June electric bill.) 

Code 720.1701 - Auto Operations & Maintenance ------------ 550.00 
(Gasolf.ne & repairs) 

Code 726.1501 - Light, lIeat & Power ----------------------3,000.00 
(March, April, May & June electric bill. 
for Barn Theater, Youth Center & Adm. Bldg. 
at Starling Farms) 

$4,050.00 

MRS. lAIlHAII _aid the Fiocsl COIIIDf.ttee voted to recommend approval of $1,050.00 
of the above request and to hold $3,000 for account 726.1501. She said tha 
COIIIDf.ttee would like the Internsl Auditor to look into the utility bill_ for 
the Ethel Kwesk1n Theater, Youth Center and Administration Building at Sterling 
i'a.%'IU. She said these three faciltties run off one meter and there bas been 
a rather alarming rise in expenditures. Sbe said there may be a reasonable 
explanation but the Committee would like to have Hr. Ruszkowski look f.nto this 
further. 

~ BLOIS s aid he does not think the reasons for holding this are valid at 
this point. He said there have been addltiolUl to the Theater, such as air 
conditioning and more stage lights, which "would account for the. increased 
usage. 

MRS. IAIlHAII MOVED for approv41 of $500.00 for account 720.1501. Seconded by 
Mr. Blols who said the Parks &" Recreation Coaaittee concurred. CAlUUED. 



o 

10,628 
HiDute. of June Z, 1975 

MRS. IAI'IHAN HOVED for approval of $5S0.00 for account 720.1701. Seconded by,' 
Hr. Blois who said the Parka & Recreation COIIIIIIittee concurred. CAlIRIED. . 

HR. BLOIS HOVED for consideration of the request of $3,000.00 for account 
726.1501. Seconded by Hr. Per11lD. 

MRS. FORIIAlI said the Fiscal Coamittee supports the activitie. at the Ethel 
Kveskin Theater but the bill for electricity doesn't look right. She said 
their oritl1Dal request vas for $4,000 and this Board approved $2,500 and th!l 
addition of this request _ld milke the total $5,500 and amounts to 3667. ao 
much aa last year' 8 appropriation. She said because of that ttemendoua in­
crease the Ca:am!ttee van ted to request an audit and tben if it were proved that 
there were no mlet_e. the Board would consider the item next III011th. 

MRS. lIANDLEY noted there was no rush to pay the bill. 

IIIl. CONNORS said the facilities at Sterling FImIIS have been increased and tbl. 
is why the utility bills have increased. He said they are doing a terrific job •. 

MR. CROSBY said the request of $3,000 to cover four month's electric bill. ia 
illogical since only $2,500 was spent for the first eight months of the year 
and thia i. why he is in favor of an audit. 

"\ 

In response to a questiaQ :from HR: JOHN BOCCUZZI, MRS. IAI1!IA1I said the. COIIIIIittee wao 
told there was $82.50 le.ft in the account and the bills for March, April, Hay and 
June have not been paid. 

IIIl. BLOIS said that in view of tbe remarks that have been made he would withdraw 
hi. motion and would go along with an internal audit. 

IIIl. PERILLO said he would also withdraw his second to that ..,Uon. 

THE PRESIDENT noted that the $3,000.00 would be held in Coaa1ttee and would 
be placed on the tentative agenda for consideration at the Steering Coaaittee 
meeting. 

~ ZIMBLER said the discussion on this item emphasizes the need fOr a 
utility representative. 

MRS. IAI'DIAli said the Board of Finance bas been meeting on that and that ~ 
contracts were sent out about a month ago and they are awaiting replies. 

(10) $672.75 - DEPARD!I!NT DE IlEALTH - Code 510.0939 - Early Periodic Screen­
ing Diagnosis and Treatment Program. - GRANT - from the State 
Welfare Department to provide screening services to Children 
(Acting Mayor's lette.r of 4-29-75) 

MRS. IAI'DIAli said this represents anothe.r payment from the State for this progr_ 
whi~ was approved previously by this Board. She said there is an effort being 
made to have this graot paid in larger amounts. She said the Fiscal Committee 
voted 6 to 0 to r ecOllllllend approval of this item and SHE sa /lOVED. Seconded. 

MRS. McINERNEY said she has done some research on this program and has been told 
that 2,037 cbi1d!:,en ve.re serviced during- a period of two years and four months. 
She said the program i. divided into two parts - one for children from 0 to age 
6 and the other from 6 to age 20. 

The vom was then taken on the motion to approve Item #10 and the motion CARRIED. 

II 

B 

,Uj 



o 

10,629 
Minutes of ~une 2, 1975 

(11) $3,875.00 - DI!PARnIENT OF lII!ALTH. - Code 510.0914 -1!&t:ernaI §i Child .Care 
B!:!!!! from the Stat e DepartDent of Health to provide a 
statistical data program in cOD4lec:tioD with services in the ' 
child health clinics - (Mayor'. letter of 5-5-75) 

HRS. lAITHAH said this is an on-going 1007. pre-paid grant to enable the depart;­
ment to transfer CUTX'ent reeords to I BM cards and begin the computerizing of 
. information connected with services in the child health clinics. She said the 
Fiscal CDIIIIlittee voted 6 to () to recOllllDend approval of this item and SBI! SO 
MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Rose who said the Health & Protection COIIIIDittee concurred. 

In response to a ques tion from MR. LODGlIIIAN, I!Il. ZlHBLER said this program would 
not be on a City computer. He said the money from the zrant viII be used to 
transfer all the records to IBM cards aDd then to have the program. drawn up .. 
He said Dr. Gofstein hopes that once the program has been drawn up that in the 
future theY can get together witb the Data Processing Department. 

The VOTE vas then .taken on the motion to approve thi. request and the motion 
was CARRIED. 

(12) $10,500.00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC YORKS - Code 630.1803 - Town Ball -
Building Maint enance - To be used toward replacement of 
roof nn Town Hall - City forced to Change specificatioas 
from asphalt to alate to be eligible for restoration grant 
from National Pam Service - (Acting Mayor's letter of 
5-1-75) 

HRS. lAITHAH said this item is being held since it has been presented to the 
Board as en em.ergency appropriation ·ra'kber than an amendment to the Capital 
Projects Budget. She said the Committee has discussed ~s with the Commissioner 
of Finance and he will review the suggestion. She said the CDIIIIlittee unan1.mously 
supports this project but feels it ia important to properly distinguish between 
operating and capital budgets. 

I!Il. PERIIl.O said the Public Yorks COIIlIDittee conc:u=ed with the recOllllDendation 
to hold this item. 

(13) $234,119.00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC YORKS - Code 606.0609 - Snow Remo_l 
& Flood E~rgency - Reqpested to cover deficit situation 
in this account - (Acting Mayor's letter of 5-1-7~) 

MRS. LAITHAN said the Fiscal Committee is recommending that this item be 
reduced to $187,604.00 and that the two items eliminated be bonded. She said 
thoae two items are as·phaltin.g of rock silt pads, $33,571, and Scofieldtown 
Yard alterations, $12,944. She said the Fiscal Committee has some suggestion. 
for the scope of this account in future budgets. She said the Committee recom­
mends that a separate account for snow removal be established in the operating 
budget and that specific line items be set up 60 that only those expense. 
which are directly and exclusively related to snow removal may be charged to 
the account. She said the Committee recommends that the line items to be ~ 
eluded l:ieTestricted to overtime, payment to private contractors, rock salt, 
telephdne, sander and snow plow parts and repairs and miscellaneous suppliea. 
She said in the past, aome costs have been charged to this account which may 
not be IOOl attributable to ' snow removal, such as tires, spark plugs, batteriea, 
anti-freeze, etc., and in order to reflect a more accurate picture of the a~~ 
coat of snow removaL in the City, items such as these should be charged against 



o 

' ........ . " 
.r,:"T. .. -, 

. ~ - ;' 
':.' 0: •• 

10,630 
Hinutea of .JUDe 2, 1975 

an equipment repair and maintenance account. She said the COIIIIDlttee also 
recoauencla for the future. as well .. for this year. that. all costs for pu­
maneoe cOQstruction. alterations and improvements of the facilities be funded 
through the Capital Projects Budget. She said the Fiscal Committee voted 6 to 
o to recCJllllllend approval of $187,604.00 for thia account and Sm: SO HOVED. 
Seconded by Hr. Perillo who sud the Public: Works Committee concurred by • 
vote of 7 to 1. 

HR. FLANAGAN said there are some coats that have been charged to this account 
that should not properly be charged iD their entirety to snow removal. Be 
said he would guess fresh anti-freeze could be put into 100 trucks for $2,400 
and noted that since anti ... freelte is Dot cbanged every year, he cannot accept 
this a8 a valid figure for the truck. used in 8DOW removal. He also Did the 
amount for batteries and spark plugs seems out of lioe for tbe vehicles u.ed 
in soow removal. He said the City vehicles are only used 107. of the tme for 
snow removal. BE MOVED that the figure to be approved for snOW removal be 
reduced to $172,003. Seconded. 

In response to a question from HR. .JOlIN BOCCUZZI, HR. FLANAGAN said the eharses 
that be 18 r~ccmmend1ng be rt!IDoved include tire and tubes for $8,010, anti­
freue for $2,471, betteries and spark plugs for $2,409, and miscellaneo ... 
supplies for $2,711. He said these items are not attributable to the snow 
removal account iD their entirety and certainly not more t:han lot. 

HR. !\ARTINO spoke in favor of the figure recOlllllended by the Fiacal Committee. 

HR.. LOUGHRAN noted that the items that Mr. Flanagan ment10ned were not charged 
1001 to these accounts and represent alloeat:loDB. He said anytime allocatio1lll 
are involved. the judgment in arriving at the allocations can be questioned. 
He 8aid it may be very possible that Mr. Flanagan's judgment ia more accurate 
than that of the Public Works Department. 

The VOTE vas thea. taken on Mr. Flanagan's proposed amendment to reduce Item 
#13 to $172,003 lind the amendment was LOST on a voice vote. 

THE PRESIDENT said that the motion before the Board at this point was the o~ 
made by Hr •• Laitman on behalf of the Fiscal Camdttee to approve $187,604 for 
the snow removal account. 

In response to a question from HR. BLOIS, ~. LAITHAN saId that the Fiscal 
Coamittee has recoumended that the two items cut from this request be resub­
mitted in the form of an amendment to the Capital Projects Budget. 

HR. PERIll.O said request. for snow removal in the past have alvays been in 
the $400,000 category. 

The VOTE waa then taken on HrlS. Laitman'. motion and the motion was CARRJYD. 

(14) $420.00 -

a legal require-
ments in billing the total cost of the property owners bene­
fiting from thia project - (Mayor's letter of 4-27-75) 



o 

.. , " 

10,631 
HiDutea of JUDe 2, 1975 

J. ~. .-

HBS. LUnIAlI said U ... 114 will be held :Ln Coadttee. 

MIl. ROSS said the Planoing & Zoning Coadttee concurred with tb:ls it ... being 
Held. 

(15) 

an amount no t exceed 
3D, 1975 and refunding applicat:lon i. to be 

pr:lor to that date - (Kayor'. letter of 5-9-75) 

HBS. LUIHAN sa:ld this resolution will enable the Health DepartmeDt to apply for 
a grant to augment the City' a Housing Code Enforcement Program. Sbe said the 
Fiscal Committee voted 6 to 0 to recommend adoption of the following resolution 
and SHE SO KDVl'J). Seconded by Hr. Rose who said the Health & Protection Com­
mittee concurred. CARRIED. 

RESOLunON NO. 1015 

AUTHORIZING TIlE FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR STATE ASSISTANCE IN 
ORDER TO UNDERTAKE A PROGRAK OF COORDINATED HOUSING CODE ENFORCEMENT 

~, pursuaot to chapters 128, 129, 132 and 133 of the Connecticut 
General Statutes. the COIIIlissioner of c OCJI'lIUl'lity Affairs is authorized to ~­
tend financial ass istance to local Rous i ng Authorities, municipalities, buman 
resource development agencies and non-profit corporations ; and 

WHEREAS, it is desirable and in the public interest that the City of 
Stamford make app~ication ~o the State for $100,000 iu order to undertake 
a program. of Housing Code Enforcement and to execute an Assistance Agreement 
therefore. It is understood that the City of Stamford "~ll provide a local 
grant-in-aid in accordance Yith the requirements of Chapte~s 128. 129. 132 
and 133 of the Connecticut General Statutes. as appropriate; 

NOW, TIlEBEFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OJ! REPRESENTATIVES: 

1. tttat it is cognizant of the conditions and ?rerequlsites for State 
assistance imposed by Chapters 128, 129, 130, 132 and 133 of the 
Connecticut General Statutes. especially the requirement of a C~ 
munity Development Action Plan in Chapter 133; 

2. That it reccgnizes the responsibility for the provision of local grants­
in-aId to the extend that they are necessary and required for said pro­
gram.; 

3. That the filing of an application by the City of Stamford in an BlDouut 
DOt to exceed ~lOO,OOO is hereby approved, and that the Director of 
Health is bereby authorized and directed to execute and file suCh 
application with the Commissioner of Community Affairs, to provide such 
additional info~tioD, to execute such other documents as may be re­
quired by the Coaa.issioner, to execute an Assistance Agreement with the 
State of Connecticut for State financial assistance, if such an AgTee­
ment is offered. to execute any amendmenta. reCisions, and revisions 
thereto, anrl to act as the authorized representative of the City of 
Stamford. 

, . .. • • , • • , • • )j AC . , 



.. 

o 

.. 

10,632 
Minutes of June 2, 1915 

(16) RESmJmQN NO 1016 - A1!11!QRIZING lljE nUNG OF AN AmICATIQN BY IHr! 
URBAN REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION TO TIlE STATE DE'PARn!EN't 01' COHHIJIIlT! 
AFFAIRS FOR lljE SIlUTllEAST QUADRANT URBAN R£NE\IAL PROJECT - In an 
amount not to exceed $3,108,441.00 which represents the remainder of 
the S tate portion of the non .. federal share of the project costa -
CKayor's letter of 5-9-75) 

MRS. LAIlMAN said this resolution will authorize the URC to subRit an appli­
cation to DCA for the remainder of the non-federal share of the tmC project .. 
She said the Fiscal Comodttee voted 6 to 0 to recommend approval of the fol­
lowing resolution and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Hr. Flanagan who said the 
Urban Renewal Commit t.:.' concurred. CARRIED unanimously. 

RESOLUTION NO. 1016 

1/IIEREAS, pursuant to Chapters 128, 129, 130 and 133 of the CODDecd.cu~ 
General Statutes. the Comm1ssioner of Community Affairs is autbaTued to ex­
tend financial assistance to a municipality and its duly authorized agencies; 
and -

1/IIEREAS, it is desirable and in the public interest that the City of 
Stamford make application to the State for a grant-in-aid in the amount of 
$3,,108,441..00 in order to complete an urban renewal project and, .to execute .' 

. an amended Assistance Agreement therefore; and 

1/IIEREAS, the CH y of Stamford will provide local grants-in-aid in 
accordance vith the requirements of the Connecticut General Statutes •• 
applicable: 

N~, THEREFORE , lIE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 01' REPRESENTATIVES of the City 
of Stamford: 

1 . That it is cognizant of the conditioll5 and prerequisites for State 
financi4l assistance imposed by Chapters 128, 129, 130 and 133 of the 
Connecticut. General Statutea. 

2. That it recognizes the responsibility for the provisiOns of local grauts­
in-aid to the extent thet they are necessary and required for said progr-. 

3. That the filing of an spplication by the Urban Redevelopment C,,,.baion, 
acting by. and for the City of Stamford for additional grant-in-aid not: 
to exceed $3,108,441 wh1c1! "'-11 provide II total grant-in-aid in the amount 
of $10,281,560 is hereby approved, and that the ChainMn is hereby authotized 
and directed to execute and file such application. vitb the Coamissioner 
of CODmIJDity Affaira, to provide such additional infoxmatioD" to execute 

. such other documents as may be required. 'to execute aD _ended Assistance 
Agreement with the State of Connecticut for State financial assistance 0 
if such an Agreement is offered, to execute any amendlllents, recisions. 
and revisions thereto. and to act as· the authorized representative of 
the City of Stamford. 

,. , ( , » , 4 la , 



o 

Minute. of JUDe 2, 1975 

LEGISlATIVE & IIIlLI!S COOIITTEE - NDnIISJl Davidoff fl HB.. DAVIDOFP reported on the followiDa it ..... : 

10,633 

(1) ORDINANCE NO. 305 - AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 302 SUPPLEMENTAL - COOIISSIOH 
ON AGING - poWERs AND DUTIES - To amend Ordinance adopted on 5-5-75 

HR. DAVIDOFF said the Legislative & Rules C~ttee recommended waiver of 
publication of this ordinance and lIE SO HOVED. Seconded and CARRIED. 

HB.. DAVIDOFP HOVED for final adoption of the folloving ordinance: Seconded 
and CARRIED unanimously. 

ORDINANCE NO. 305 SUPPLEMENTAl: 

COMMISS ION ON AGING - PalERS AND DUTIES 

NOlI, BE IT ORDAINED BY TIlE CITY OF STAHFORD TIIA:r: 

1. 11-9 of the Code of Ordinancea of the City i. hereby deleted and the 
following .ball replace it. 

2. The CDllDiasion on Aging shall have tbe following powera: 

a) To study cont'i nuously the conditions and needs of the elderly per­
sons within the City including but not limited to the conditions of hOUSing, 
transportation, economics, employment, health and recreation. 

b) To analyze and plan service. for the elderly provided within the 
City by both public and private agencies and shall make recommendations to 
the publlC:, the lo1ayor and the Board of Representatives regarding the develop­
ment, implementation and coordination of services related to the needs of the 
elderly. 

c) To cooperate Yith the state and all other agencies regarding the 
above persona. 

d) To provide such essential s~rvices to the elderly as are necessary 
to carry out the purposes of this ordinance subject to appropriation there.fore. 

e) To adopt reasonable rules and regulations 8S may be necessary and 
keep records of the conduct of its affair •• 

3. this ordinance shall take effect upon enactment. 

A"'llA'A""'.'."" 
(2) WAIVER OF BUILDING PERMIT FEE - For West Hain Street Community Center, 

Inc. - For construction of new facilities - (Letter dated 3-4-75 ~ 
Charles Ukkerd, Executive Director, West Main Street Community Center. 
Inc.) - (Held 10 Committee 4-7-75 and 5-5-75) 

HR. DAVIDOFF said the above item i. now in ordlnance fo= and HE HOVED for 
waiver of publication. Seconded and CARRIED • 

• 



0 

Minutes of June 2, 1975 

KB.. DAv:monr MOVED for fioal adoptioo of the followi"!l ordiDlll1ce: Seconded 
and CARRIED unanimoualy .. 

ORDINANCE NO. 306 SUPPLEMENTAL 

REFUND OF BUILDING PERKIT FEES FOll YERilOOD CENTER. 
FORMERLY WEST MAIN SIREET COMH\JlIllY CERrElI. ING. 

WHEREAS, the Yerwood Center. Inc. fonaerly the West Main Street Coamunlty 
Center, Inc. during the construction and reconstruction of ita facilities lo­
cated on West Hain Street did inadvertently pay various building permit fees 
to the City of Stamford although the same may be exempted from ouch payment, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Yerwood Center, Inc~ ie an organIzation Ybicb qualifies for 
cbariJ:able exemption ptrrsuant to Connecticut law providing for &ame .. 

NIR, THEREFORE, BE II ORDAINED BY THE CIlY OP STAMFORD TBAr: 

1. the following building permit fees are hereby waived and re.cinded: 

a. A fee in the amount of $100 paid Oil Karch 20, 1973 for building 
permit #51437; 

b. A fee in the amount of $40 paid 00 February 26, 1974 for buildin& 
permit #52335; -. -

c. A fee in the amount of $3,600 paid Oil August 29, 1974 for buildill& 
permit #52894. 

2.. The Commissioner of Pinance i8 hereby authorized to reimburse said 
Yerwood Center, Inc. for the above fees iD the amounts above listed. 

(3) 

3. This ordinance shall take effect upon enaCDaeDt. 

department - (Letter dated 1-22-75 from Deputy Corporatioo 
Counsel addressed to Internal Auditor - Re: Seaboard Service IDvoicea­
Stamford Park Department) - (Additional proposal submitted by Barbara 
McIoerney, 20th District Rep., 004-21-75) - (Held 10 Committee 4-7-75 
and 5-5-75) 

KR. DAVIDOFF said the above item is being held in Committee for further study. 
Be said the Committee intends to propose a set of regulation.. 

MRS. IAIDIAII said the Fiscal Committee cOllcurred with this item being held. 

MIL BLOIS said the Parks & Recreation Comadttee alao concurred. 

• • 

o 
... 41· .... ., .. , 



~" 

o 

(4 

(4) 

, "~ 

10,635 
H:i.DUte8 of .June 2, "1975 

as a of a 
when on 10-7-74 this Board approved an additional 

appropriation of $25,000 for the Law Department to be used for demol1t~ 
of unsafe buildings - Proposal would include the cost of removal of an 
unsafe condition pursuant to Section 416.1 of the Charter within the 
permit fee for new construction on the same piece of property -
(Letter dated 1-30-75 from Deputy Corporation Counsel) - (Beld in Com­
mittee 3-3-75) 

HR. DAVIDOl'F said the above it ... is being held in COIIIIIIittee. 

HIlS. lAI'llIAN said the Fiscal Committee concurred with tlds item being held. 

(5) Proposed ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 10-76 and i O-79 OF THE CODE OF ORDI­
NANCES - FAIR RENT CaiHISSION - P(JIERS AND ELIGIBlLI,TY TO FILE COIIPIAINT 
To enable the Fair Rent Commission to receive complaints from landlords 
and to receive complaintB from. tenants based on a decrease in serv1ce.a 
suppl1eu - (Letter dated 4-15-75 from Diana M. Crouse, Director, Fair 
Rent COIIIIIIiasion) 

The above item. was held in Committee. 

MRS. HANDLEY said the Corporation Counsel had to check these changes against 
the State regulations to make sure they were consistent. 

(6) 
at 

request 17th District Rep_. by Deputy Corporatio" 
Counsel in letter dated 5-1-75) 

HR. DAVIDOl'F said the above item is also being held in COIIIIIIittee. 

HR. HOFnIAN said the Personnel COIIIIIIittee concurred with this item being held. 

(7) WAIVER OF BUIUlING PERlIlT FEE - For Sacred Heart Academy - for renovation 
of its barn at the corner of Fifth Street and Strawberry Hill Avenue -
(Letter dated 5-5-75 from Sister .Judith Mulhall, C.S • .J.) 

MR. DAVIDOFF said the Committee voted to recommend approval of the waiver of the 
building permit fee for Sacred Heart Academy and HE SO MOVED. Seco.;uied and 
CARRIED. 

(8) ORDINANCE NO. 307 - FOR TAX EJreWTION FOR STAMFORD HOSPITAL PROPERTY AT 
174 SPRUCE STREET - (Letter dated 5-7-75 from Durey & Pierson, Attorneys) 

MR.. DAVIDOFF said the Committee voted to recoumend waiver of publication of this 
ordinance and HE SO MOVED. Seco.;uied and CARRIED. 

HR. DAVlDOl'F HIl''lID for filial adoption of the following ordinaoce: Seconded 
and CARRIED unanimously. 

v" • ~ 
"~ • tP I: • 



o 

10,636 
Minutes of .June 2, 1975 

ORDINANCE NO. 307 SUPPLEHEIITAL 

TAX EXEMPTION FOR TIlE STAMFORD IIOSPITAL PROPERTY AT 174 SPRUCE STREET. 
STAMFORD. CONNECTICUT, ONDER PROVISIONS OF SECTION 12-81(b) OF CONNECTI­
CUT GENERAL S~TUTES (1967 P.A. 311) 

BE IT ORDAINED IIY TIiE CITt OF STAMFORD TIIA:r: 

Pursuant to"Section 12-S1(b) of the General Statutes of Connecticut, the property 
of the Stamford Hospital, an eleemosynary institution, acquired from Frank. Gerardi 
on December 13, ~974. located at 174 Spruce Street, Stamford, Connecticut. to 
be used for ita charitable purposes, be exempted from taxation aD the liat of 
Septmber I, 1973 118 of December 13, 1974, and on the list of Sept""'ber I, 1974; 
and 

The Coaa1ssioner of Finance be and 1s bereby· authorized and directed to reimburse 
the Stamford 1I0spitai the amount of $68.00 for real property taxes paid for said 
property on the list of Sep~ember I, 1973 prorated as of December 13, 1914 and 
to abate the real taxes due for said property on the list of Sept~be.r I, 1973 
and on the list of September I, 1974, which taxes in the amount of $724.15 were 
due in .January, 1975 and ld-ll be due in .July, 1975 and .January, 1976. 

"This ordinance shall take effect ~pon ~t. adoptioa. 

(9) 

*****************A******** 

ORDINANCE NO. 308 FOR TAX EXEMPTION. FOR ST • .JOlIN'S l'ROTES~ EPISCOPAL 
CHURCH PROPERTY AT 127 IIESTO~'ER lANE - (Letter dated S-7-7S from Durey 
and Pierson, Attorneys) 

}m,. DAVIDOFF said the Coaaittee voted to recoamend waiver of publication of 
this ordinance and lIE SO MOVED. Seconded and CAIIIUED. 

HIt.. DAVIDO'FP' MOVED for final adoption of the following ordinance: Seconded and 
CARRIED unanimously. 

ORDINANCE NO. 308 SDPPLEHEN'rAL 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT: 

Pursuant to Section 12-S1(b) of the General Statutes of Conoecticut, the 
property of Parish of St. John's Protestant Episcopal Church of Stamford. 
Connecticut. an eleemosynary institution, acquired from Sumner H. Wyman and 
Fhyllis Wyman on October 30, 1974, located at 127 Westover Lane, Stamford, 
Connecticut, to be used for its charitable purposes, be exempted nma ~~ ~ 
ation on the list of September 1, 1973 as of October 30. 1974, and on ~ 
list of September 1, 1974; and 

The Commissioner of Finance be and is hereby authorized and directed to reim­
burse Parish of St. John' 8 PJ"otestant Episcopal Church of Stamford. Connecticut 

.,.. 

o 
-,I ..,... 



o 

_tes of .June 2, 1975 

the eaount of $282.00 for real property taxes paid for said property on the 
Ust of September I, 1973 prorat:ed as of October 30, 1974 and to abate the 
real estate tllltes due on for said property on tbe Ust of September I, 1973 
and on the list of September I, 1974, wicb taxes in the 8lllGUDt of $846.03 
vere due in .January, 1975 and will be clue in .July, 1975 and .Jansury, 1976. 

'Ibi. ordinance shall take dfect upon ita adoption. 

A""""""""""""""" 

PUlILIC WOlIXS CQillITl'£E - Alfred Perillo and Gerald Rybnic:lt 

MIl. PElIIp.O reported on the following it...: 

(1) .PRIVATE REFUSE COLLECTION PRACTICES WlIBIN mE CIn - (Letter dated 
3-24-75 from Tbeodore Boccuzzi, 9tb District Rep.) - (Beld in Committee. 
4-7-75 and 5-5-75) 

MIl. PERILLO said this item is being beld in COIZ1,ttee for £Other study. Be 
said two meetiDgs were beld with the Legislative 6. Rules Coimrlttee and the 
Corporation Counsel and representatives of the private refuse a8soeiati~ 
Be sal.d complaints. proposals and recommendatioDs were made and beard and 
further study and meetings of the Ccmm1ttees are necessary to flnallze the 
findings and rec:ommendstiona. 

MIl. DAVIDOFF said the Legislative 6. Rules Committee concurred with the itea 
being beld. 

In response to a question from l-IRS. FORMAN, MIl. PERILLO said the refuse associ­
ation has to present the recomm~ndations and proposals to its membership and 
then they will get back to tbe Committees. Be said they intend to do tbat at 
the next meeting of the association. 

MRS. HcINERNEY said sbe would like to thank publicly Public Works Commissioner 
O'Brien and City EDgineer Bill Sabia on bebalf of tbe residents of tbe Opper 
Road ar:ea far their efforts in correc::ting the water problem in that area. 
She said the work is to start uext week. 

mE PRESIDENT noted that Hr. Theodore Boccuzzi bas asked to be excused from 
the meeting and there are nov 35 members present.. 

HEALTH 6. PROTECTION COI!IIlTIEE - Matthew Rose 

HR. ROSE sald the Bealth 6. ProtectioD Committee .... t OR Hay 30 and present were 
Reps. Zfmbler. Mc:lDeTDey and Rose. He said they -talked to the Dog WardeD, 
Hr. Spezzano, and to Cbief KiDs ella at tbat t1me. .Be .ald Hr. 21mbler will 
give a report on progress at the railroad station and Hrs. McInerney vill 
repOrt on Bighview Avenue. 

MIl. ZIHlILER said tbat with regard to the p""bl ... of cOIIIIIIUter parking and 
safety at the railroad station, the Health & Protection Committee received 
" latter from tbe Long Ridge Assodation de·tnillog several more incidents of 
vandalism and/or violence at the statioD. He said the Committee i. pursutna 
one instance in particular where a coaIIIUter vas mugged and l ay uncoDScioua 
in the puking lot for five bours undetected. He said tha Committea baa 



o 
" 

, 

• 

Minutes of 3une 2, 1975 

written to the Police Department aaking where the tva patrolmen wo are 
supposed to be at the station . vere that particular evening_ He said there 
has been no response from the Police as of this date. 

HIlS. McINERNEY reported OQ the following itea: 

(1) INVESITGATION of the accountability for the non-improvement of the traffic 
safety conditions on IIIGHVIEW AVENUE - (Submitted by Diane lIandley, 17th 
District Rep., on 4-21-75) - (Held in Committee 5-5-75) 

!!!IS. McINERNEY'said she met with Police Chief Kinsella, Sgt. Leone, Traffic 
Director Weber and Mrs. Barosky on Kay 28 to look over the Highviev Avenue 
traffic problem. She said they got a first-hand look at the increased traffic 
flow and the haz~:rdous conditions caused by parking and the detouring of traffic:. 
due to severing on Hope Street during the business commuter hours and the 
school hours. She said bomedlate action to insure the safety of the residents 
will be taken by the Police Department. She said parking will be banned on 
the west side of RighVICW AVeDue from Head Street to Camp Avenue. Sbe aa.1d 
this vill: only be a temporary measure and as soon as tbe sewering project 1. 
completed plana viII be made to turn Righview Avenue into a one-way traffic 
syst~ vitb restricted pa~king. She said the Health & Protection Committee 
is planning to go and review tbe situation again this Saturday mondng &Dd 
will have a further report nen month. 

MRS. HANDLEY voiced her objec~l~na to ~he Committee to the plans to make 
Highview A Ven'.1e one-way. 

}oms. CJ..ARK t'hanlted !-lr. D I Agostino on behalf of some 0: the residents on 
"Higbviev Avenue for his conce.t'11. 

In response to a question from. MR.. GUlWlAN, }o!R. ROSE said there "as DO~ 
progress report on the Lenox Avenue problems. 

PARKS & RECREA:rION CO!lMITTEE - 3ulius BIoia 

HR. BLOIS MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES to consider a request for a petitiou 
for the ~ual feast of San Teadoro Matire. Seconded and CARRIED. 

(1) PETITION NO. 398 - for Feast 0= San Teodoro Matire - To be held August 
28, 29, 30, 31, and September I, 1975 - (Letter dated 5-21-75 from To~ 
Melchionne. Secretary, San Teodoro Society) 

HR. BLOIS MOVED for approval of the petition ~~r :te s~ Teadoro Feast. Seconded 
and CARRIED. 

MR. BLOIS MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES to considerla request for approval 
of the fee for juuior tennis at Sterling Fal:IIlS. Seconded and CARRIED. 

(2) FEE for Junior Tennis at Sterling FanNI - $1.00 per court at 8:00 A.a. 
and 9:00 a.m. during the wee~ 

HR. BLOIS said this proposal vas in respoDse to the p~it1oD given to bia by 
}otr. Crosby concerning the tennis fees at Sterling Farms. He said he con­
't:actea tl ~e c;olf Aut1:ority and they told him that they have con8idered a 



o 

" 

HiDutes of JUDe 2, 1975 

1:'eductiOD in tbe adult tennis fees but t.a do so they vould have to el1:minate 
the reservation systeM. Be said the Parks & Recreation Committee recommends 
that the Jloard go aloog vith the reductioo in the junior fees and HE SO MOVED. 
Secooded. 

In response to questions fro. lIR. CROSiIY, lIR. !!LOIS said the adult fees are 
$3 per court. He noted that the Ccmzd.ttee was in favor of leaviag these fees 
the way they are so as to be able to retain the reservation system. He said 
the fees the previous year had been SOc per person.. He said the fees at 
Scalzi are $2 per court after 5 p... Be also said the fees for juniora bad 
been the sase a's the adult rata. 

lIR. CROSBY sud it was hi: opioion that the hours set up for the lower fe ... 
are too restrictive. He said be would like to see the juniors play at thia 
rate all morUin&. 

lIR. !!LOlS said they are villing to reduce the rates for adulu 1£ th"l' eliainate 
the reservation system.. 

MRS. FOBl!AN said that the fees at Sterliog F8%1IlS should be 00 a line with 
equivalent facili.t:ies elSMere in the City.. She said she reaUzes that the 
reservation system is a big plus but: it seems to her that they are trying to 
give the Board the impressIon that the cost to cover the labor to take c~re of 
reservations is ~Jo'!lat is entailing this additional expense. Sbe asked 'What 
changes 1n perso".!lel wt'uld take place at Sterling Farms if they c1idn't have the 
reservation syst:~. C::~'!: sur,gested that they could be ... a a rese~atioD system 
in which one per.!'iOU goes over to &ign a sheet to reserve the court wblcb would 
elb:dnate whatever expense they claim DOV. 

lIR. !!LOIS said tbey receive 400-500 phooe calls a day and have been averas1.n& 
from 250 to 300 Golfers per day at Sterliog Farms and they all go through the 
same office for reservatioaa. 

MRS. FORHAN said there are other vays where there CAD be advance reservationa 
that would Dot require so much of their tiDe and still preserve the reservation 
system and keep the price in line with the rest of the City. 

The VOTE 'Was th~ taken on. the lIDtiOO to approve the proposed fee for junior 
tennis and the ""'t~on CAlUUED. 

MR. BLOlS announced that the stamford Golf Authority has turned back to the 
City $25,000.00 with the promise to turn _"e io at a future date. 

~. LAI.'llfAN requested that Hr. Blois and his COUI\J.ttee look into the complaints 
that she has received concerning the National J~ior Tennis Program which is 
%Un by the Board of Recreation baving been somewhat curtailed. 

HR. BLOIS read a letter from the B~ Scouts thanking the Park Department for 
the use of Cove Island for the Spru:g Camporee. He also Tead a letter from 
the West Side Bocci League requesting reconsideration of the bocci fees at 
Scalzi Park which have bean raised frOID $1 per night to $8 per night. Be sud 
the Bocci League is williog to pay $40 to $50 for use of the bocci courts 
for 18 nigbtsper season. It 'Vas suggested that Mr .. Blois take that matter up 
91th the Park ~.":2:.ci.:l.:lDn. 



10,640 
Hinutes of JUDe 2, 1975 

THE l'IIESIDENT ...... ounded that Dan !lus.bach, a former _ of this Board "aa 
in the p11ery. 

PERSONNEL CIlMHITI'EE - I.eooard BoffDl8D 

HI!. BOFFMAN reported on the followiDg itela: 

(1) CIVIL SERVICE REGULATIONS - Consideration of revi.ions - (Letter dated 
5-14-75 from Edward T. Mathews, Chairman. Personnel C0IAIII18sion) 

MIl. HOFFMAN said the above matter will be h~ ld in Comarl.ttee for OD~ ·more month .. 

PIANNlNG I> ZONING CalMlTI'EE - SalV8D Ross 

HI!. ROSS said tbat tbe Planning I> Zoning CQllmittee Det on Hay 27 8Dd present 
were Reps. Guroian. Sainburg and Ross and absent were Reps. Rose and Tressu: 
Be said they considered Item #14 under Fiscal COIDIlittee, whicb bas to do with 
Derry Street. Be said the Committee voted to hold this item and has written 
to the Corporation Counsel for an opinion concerning tb~ legal requirements 
in billing the total cost to the property owners benefitting from this pro­
ject. Be reported on the following item: 

(1) Proposed RESOLUTION AUTnORIZING SALE OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY ON EAST 
SiDE OF FAIRFIELD AVENUE FOR $ 20 . 910.00 - As approved by the Board of 
Finance and in conjunction with revised assessment by Tax Assessor -
Board of Representatives previously approved authorization to sell this 
parcel for a price of not les, than $74,677.50 by the adoption of Res. 
No. 990 OQ 2-3-75 - (Hayor'. let ter of 5-&-75) 

MR. ROSS said the Plaoning & Zoning Commi:tee voted to recommend rejection 
of tbe proposed resolution. He said for the convenience of tbe Board he would 
HOVE' for approval of the resolution. Seconded and LOST ou voice vote. 

URBAN RENEWAL CCliHITTEE - Willi_ Fl8D&g .... 

MR. FI.AN,\GAN noted that the found~tion permit has been issued for the Marriott 
Hotel and work has commenced OD the pilings. 

In responae to a question from HR. MORABITO, lIR. FLANAGAN said he had had no 
previous knowledge about the URC being sued for a motor vehicle accident and 
.said he will check on it the first thing tomorrow. 

C.OMMITTEE ON RE-NAMING OF MUNICIPAL FACILITIES - Alg1rd Cibulskas 

MR. CIBULSKAS said the Committee has completed a series of meetings with the 
various departments that migbt be affected by guidelines that will be proposed. 
He said there have been four meetings during this past month, one each with the 
Park Department, the Board of Recreation, the Flanning Board and the Engineerins 
DeparbDent. Be said they have r~t ~en a tremend~u5 amount of input and now the 

be hoped youid be ready for the next Board meeting. 
Committee bas to review all th~ ~terial and propose a se~ of guidelines ~ich D 



8 

: ~ .. 
Hf..Dutea of .June 2, 1975 

CIH!1lIIICAnONS FIIO!! TIlE MAYOR 

TIlE PRKSIDENT noted that the Hayor vill have the first report to the Board 
concerning tbe recor:umendations of the Special Investigation COIIIIlittee ready 
for the next meetiug of the Steeriug COIIIIIittee. 

!lEW BUSINESS 

!Ill. DeIIIlSE read the follovtng letter dated Hay 22, 1975 to the Board: 

"Dear Dr. Loter: 

"Durf..Dg the 1974 fiscal year budget meeting Hr. Sab .... Ross, Democratic 
Representative of tbe l5tb District, e lected to vote on all municipal telephone 
and telegrsph accounts lIIIIOunting to $80,356. On I!&y 12, 1975 (duriug the 1975 
fiscal year bu~get meeting) Hr. RD.s abstained from vOting OD the very __ 
accounts. ID both iDBtances he va. an employee of the Southern Nev Eugland 
Telepbone Company. Hr. Rosa' act of abstention clearly ausgests a conflict 
of interst by hi. own admission. 

"In light of Baid circumstance. we feel it imperative that answers to the 
following questions be given: 

1. Why did Hr. Ross feel it prOper to vote OD telephoDe and telegraph 
accounts f..D 1974 and not in 1975? 

2. Did the telephone comp.any influence Mr. Rosi' decision to vote OIl 
the telephone accounts? 

3. What is Hr. ROSS' job vith the telephone Company? Was Hr. Ro .. 
promoted since his vote on last year's budget? 

4. Doe. Hr. !!Dss .ervice ... n1cipal telephones' 

5. Allegedly Hr. RDs. bas been .oen in the vicinity of City Hall durins 
regular work hours. If this be true, it give8 rise to other pert1neut 
question. that ... st be """lored. 

''Dr. Later, VOl feel it i8 the Ethic. Board duty and responsibility to clear 
the air regarding Mr. Ross' apparent breach of ethici. 

"Enclosed 1s an itemized list of telephone accounts voted on by Hr. Rosa." 

(algnod) Joseph It. DeRose D'-15 

Vincent R. I!&rtino D-IO 
Anthony D. Truglf..D D-S 

i"'ii'AiA"""""""'" 
!Ill. DeROSE HOVEIi that thla matter be placed before the Steering COIIIIIittea. 
Seconded and LOST. 

TIlE PREsIDENT noted thet a. a practical mattel." Hr. DoRon 8S a member of the 
Steeri.Dg COIIZIdttee could bring thia matter up at the next meeting of tha 
Steerf..Dg C_ittee. 



o 

10,642 
HiDutes of .JUDe 2, 1975 

HR. CROSBY MOVED t hat a COODittee be fonwod to plan a day's outing for ..... bers 
of the Board of Representatives and invited City officials to be held in July 
or August. Seconded and CARRIED. 

TIlE P!U!SIDEIIT asked that anyone interested in being on the CClllllittee 
to him. 

speak 

There being no further business to come before the Board. 00. motion.. duly seconded 
and CARRIED, the ~eeting vas adjourned at 10;55 p.mo 

APPROVED: 

AdmDistrative Assistant aDd 
(Recording Secretary) 

o 

. [] 

'. 

SF/da 

Note: The above meeting was broadcast in its 
entirety over Radio Station WS1'C. 


